
Simpson, Greg
From: Simpson, Greg
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Ken Paxton

Subject: Fwd: My Resignation
Attachments: KP.2020.10.02.pdf; ATTOO001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mateer, Jeff" <Jeff.Mateer@oag.texas.gov>
Date: October 2, 2020 at 3:48:12 PM CDT
To: "Paxton, Ken" <Ken.Paxton2 @oag.texas.gov>
Cc: "Wicker, Drew" <Drew.Wicker@oag.texas.gov>, "Mase, Lacey" <Lacey.Mase@oag.texas.gov>, "Cary,
Katherine" <Katherine.Cary@oag.texas.gov>, "Bangert, Ryan" <Ryan.Bangert@oag.texas.gov>,
"Simpson, Greg" <Greg.Simpson@oag.texas.gov>
Subject: My Resignation
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October 2, 2020

Ken Paxton

Attorney General of Texas
P.O. Box 12548
Austin, Texas 78711

Dear Attorney General Paxton;

This letter serves as my formal notice that I am resigning effective immediately as First
Assistant Attorney General of Texas. | will be returning to First Liberty Institute. It has
been my great honor and privilege to the serve the state of Texas during the past four and
one-half years.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Jeffrey C. Mateer

Jeffrey C. Mateer
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